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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

=

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 11:32 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Ce Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'; 'Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

Attachments: QX496A.xlsx

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX496A

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- Mr Kong Sew Kui
- MrlJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM 7

+ P TRANSFORMATION 20259 #
." One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING. "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— - — —
From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 2:21 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); SUR
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -

HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

Hi,

Apologies for the delay.
Please close this.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM
+ *TRANSFORMATION 20250 ¢
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee. you must not copy. distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized persan is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 09:14

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

Dear Wei Yea,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report accordingly.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:26 AM

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)

<NG _Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
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

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:39 PM

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)

<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please refer to the attachment of QX 496A.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 11:32 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

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

2



- Mr Kong Sew Kui
- MrJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM 7
» * TRANSFORMATION 20250 #
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— —— -

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Wei Yea,

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:39 PM

Wei Yea LIM (SPF); assignments

Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); SUR

RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX496A)

QX496A Photo.pdf; QX 496A.xIs

Please refer to the attachment of QX 496A.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

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
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

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

you are not the intended addressee, you must nol copy, distribute or take any

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If
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action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unau
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



CROF RN

Scope Of'Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK

1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:

CONTRACTOR - SMRIT l VEH TYPE - ‘ FRC UNIT CHOA :};:" KANG Reference No. 0496/SPF/4W/18/12/20
VEHNO OX496A REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
VEH MAKE MODEL: TOYOTA ALTIS ODOMETER - - iLMS No. 1100016282 J
SIN PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST (5} o Mark Up Ihn.'; Parns t_‘;:::it:":i: Afer | Tinal Pars (mur:\:“ After Mark
1 Scope OF Repairs g
I Front Bumper T $234.00 | 23400 23400 ¥
1.2 Front LH Bumper Retainer CeP $30.00 1 30.00 3000 —
13 Front RH Bumper Retainer A\ $30 00 | 3000 30.00 7
|4 Radiator Grill [V} S120.00 1 120.00 120,00 7
15 From Bumper Lower Grill WAL § S48 00 1 1800 4800 Ve
16 RHS Fog Lamp Cover M) $36.00 i 36,00 600
17 LHS Fog Lamp Cover wWALS $36 00 1 36.00 3600 7
18 Front Bumper Reinforcement L)) S138.00 1 138.00 13800
19 RHS Reinforcement Bracket D) $24.00 1 24 00 2400 &
110 | LHS Reinforcement Bracket DAY $24.00 1 2400 A0 7
111 | Lock Panel VL b $48 00 | 4800 1800 /
112 | Front Support Panel () $264 00 I 264.00 26400
113 | RHS Head Lamp P S180.00 1 180.00 18000 /
1 14| LHS Head Lamp (R S180.00 i 180,00 180,00 -
1.15 Radiator $436.00 | 456 00 45600 7
116 Radiator Upper Hose $26 00 | 2600 26000 7
1.17 Radiator Lower Hose $26 00 | 26.00 2600
118 Radiator Hose 2 $24.00 1 2400 400
1 19| Radiator FanBlade % Py $60,00 1 60.00 6000 /
120 |  Radiator Fan Motor - S108.00 I 108,00 10800 /
121 | Radiator Cowling ) $84.00 1 84.00 8400 /7
122 | Radiator Fan Shroud ?9’( “( Rﬂ 1 $48.00 1 48.00 4800 X
123 | Radiator Spare Tank  / ' $72.00 1 7200 200
124 | Air-Con Condenser ) $360.00 I 360.00 36000 /
125 [ Air-Con Condenser Pipe ~ § 7 $192.00 I 192 00 10200 7
126 | Air-Con Discharge Hose 89 $84.00 | 84 00 8400 o
127 | ABS Pump AN F Pleto $1.920.00 I 1920.00 192000 g 7
128 | Bonnet Cover By € $324.00 [ 32400 324.00
120 | RHS Bonnet Cover Hinge @T $30.00 1 3000 o0 /£
130 | LHS Bonnet Cover Hinge B T $30.00 1 30.00 3000 /
131 |  Bonnet Cover Lock Assy  ALS $48.00 1 48.00 4800 /
1.32 Bonnet Cover Insulator MIS $120.00 | 120,00 12000 ~
133 | RHS Fender ra S180.00 1 18000 18000
1.34 RHS Fender Lining [V $7200 | 72.00 7200 7~
1.35 LLHS Fender oy S180.00 1 180.00 180.00 7
1 36 | LHS Fender Liming N $72.00 1 7200 7200 X
137 | RHS Engine Under Cover Ryc $78.00 | 78 00 |00
1 38 | Cemre Engine Under Cover N N $72.00 | 7200 7200 ¢
1 39 LHS Engine Under Cover N $78.00 | 7800 7800 R
140 | Front Number Plate with Casing W8 $50.00 I 50,00 5000
1 41 Front Bumper Clips N E < £2.50 9 2350 2250 /J
| 42 Fender Lining Clips NE_L $2.50 20 250 000 A
143 | Bonnet Insulator Clips MG L $3.00 7 3.00 2100 /S
2 Additional Services
2] NA | $0.00 [ o 0% 0.00 0.00
Remarks: | Parts Totl: | S 6,279.50
SN LABOLR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate () *"';."""" ey
| Scope Of Repairs
i1 | Front Bumper, Radiator Grill, Lower Grill & Fog Lamp Cover: [ 7 0.00
Remove & Replace Radator Grill [
Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill |
Replace RHS Fog Lamp Cover
Replace LHS Fog Lamp Cover
Remove & Replace Front Bumper
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper Retainers
Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete Bumper (3 colours)
12 Front Bumper Reinforcement, Reinforcement Brackets & Lock Panel s 000
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement




Mg . .
Dt oaki .
s Sign i

All completed repairs must be verified by Home Team Contract Manager  Fleel Manager before pavment can be made

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey before/afier spray painting

» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

« Parts prices are subject 10 confirmation o
« Third party survey ison a “Without Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification{(s) is gliowed

« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
s ::mou 10 final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF19000427/Jgbe2

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION(SPORE
POLICE FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK Date: 08-03-2019

8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : LIM WEI YEA Code: SPF3
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 496A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ16000399 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LIM WEI YEA Assign Date 07/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MRO053ZEE 106169075 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 09/01/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks




!’ '/'( Auto

Consultants
Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 199607198R

S1UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 496A

PARTS
PARTS | TOTAL
COSTPER | PARTS | MAN-
5N SRRl Pg:;s Condition UNIT ($) | COST(S) | HOUR
AFTER | AFTER | Qv
MARK UP | MARK UP
1 | MATERIALS
11 | FRONT BUMPER 1 TORN $234.00 | $234.00
12 | FRONT LH BUMPER RETAINER 1 CRACKED $30.00 | $30.00
13 | FRONT RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 MISSING $30.00 | $30.00
14 | RADIATOR GRILL 1 cuT $120.00 | $120.00
15 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILL 1 MISSING $4800 | $48.00
1.6 | RHS FOG LAMP COVER 1 MISSING $36.00 | $36.00
1.7 | LHS FOG LAMP COVER 1 MISSING $36.00 | $36.00
1.8 Ei&ﬁgigr&& 1 DENTED $138.00 | $138.00
19 | RHS REINFORCEMENT BRACKET | 1 DENTED $2400 | $24.00
1.10 | LHS REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 1 DENTED $2400 | $24.00
111 | LOCK PANEL 1 DEFORMED | $48.00 | $48.00
112 | FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BUCKLED | $264.00 | $264.00
113 | RHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED | $180.00 | $180.00
114 | LHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED | $180.00 | $180.00
115 | RADIATOR 1 BUCKLED | $456.00 | $456.00
1.16 | RADIATOR UPPER HOSE 1 BUCKLED $26.00 | $26.00
117 | RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 BUCKLED $26.00 | $26.00
118 | RADIATOR HOSE 2 1 BUCKLED $24.00 | $24.00
1.19 | RADIATOR FAN BLADE 1 BUCKLED $60.00 | $60.00
1.20 | RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 1 BUCKLED | $108.00 | $108.00
121 | RADIATOR COWLING 1 BUCKLED $84.00 | $84.00
1.22 | RADIATOR FAN SHROUD 1 REPEATED | $48.00 | $0.00
1.23 | RADIATOR SPARE TANK 1 BUCKLED $72.00 | $72.00
1.24 | AIR-CON CONDENSER 1 DENTED $360.00 | $360.00
1.25 | AIR-CON CONDENSER PIPE 1 BENT $192.00 | $192.00
126 | AIR-CON DISCHARGE HOSE 1 BENT $84.00 | $84.00




1.27 | ABSPUMP 1 UNCONFIRMED | $1,920.00 $0.00
1.28 | BONNET COVER 1 BUCKLED $324.00 $324.00
1.29 | RHS BONNET COVER HINGE 1 BENT $30.00 $30.00
1.30 | LHS BONNET COVER HINGE 1 BENT $30.00 $30.00
1.31 | BONNET COVER LOCK ASSY 1 MISSING $48.00 $48.00
1.32 | BONNET COVER INSULATOR 1 MISSING $120.00 $120.00
1.33 | RHS FENDER 1 BUCKLED $180.00 $180.00
1.34 | RHS FENDER LINING 1 CuT $72.00 $72.00
1.35 | LHS FENDER 1 DENTED $180.00 $180.00
1.36 | LHS FENDER LINING 1 NEcz?;rARY $72.00 $0.00
1.37 | RHS ENGINE UNDER COVER 1 BUCKLED $78.00 $78.00
NOT
1.38 | CENTRE ENGINE UNDER COVER 1 NECESSARY $72.00 $0.00
1.39 | LHS ENGINE UNDER COVER 1 NOY $78.00 $0.00
NECESSARY
1.40 EigI:LNUMBER REATE WIS 1 MISSING $50.00 $50.00
1.41 | FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 9 NECESSARY $2.50 $22.50
1.42 | FENDER LINING CLIPS 20 NECESSARY $2.50 $50.00
1.43 | BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS 7 NECESSARY $3.00 $21.00
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

21 Front Bumper, Radiator Grill,

Lower Grill & Fog Lamp Cover:

Remove & replace radiator grill

Replace front bumper lower grill

Replace RHS fog lamp cover

Replace LHS fog lamp cover

Remove & replace front bumper

Remove & replace both side

front bumper retainers

Putty & spray paint for front

complete bumper (3 colours)

Front Bumper Reinforcement,
2.2 | Reinforcement Brackets & Lock

Panel:

Remove & replace front bumper
reinforcement

Remove & replace RHS
reinforcement bracket

Remove & replace LHS
reinforcement bracket




Replace lock panel

2.3

Front Support Panel & Head
Lamps:

Remove & replace front support
panel

Remove & replace RHS head
lamp

Remove & replace LHS head
lamp

Wiring for RHS head lamp

Wiring for LHS head lamp

2.4

Radiator:

Remove & replace radiator

Remove & replace radiator
upper hose

Remove & replace radiator
lower hose

Remove & replace radiator fan
blade

Remove & replace radiator fan
motor

Remove & replace radiator
cowling

Remove & replace radiator
spare tank

Top up coolant for radiator

2.5

Air Con Condenser:

Remove & replace air-con
condenser

Remove & replace air-con
condenser pipes

Top up air-con gas

2.6

ABS Pump:

Remove & replace ABS pump

2.7

Bonnet Cover:

Remove & replace bonnet cover

Remove & replace both side
bonnet cover hinges

Remove & replace bonnet cover
lock




Replace bonnet cover insulator

Replace bonnet cover "POLICE'
wording sticker (To be provided
by AEMD)

Putty & spray paint for bonnet
cover ( 2 colour)

2.8

RHS Fender:

Remove & replace RHS fender

Replace RHS fender lining

Putty & spray paint for RHS
fender

2.9

LHS Fender:

Remove & replace LHS fender

Replace LHS fender lining

Putty & spray paint for LHS
fender

2.10

Engine Under Cover & Front
Number Plate:

Replace RHS engine under cover

Replace centre engine under
cover

Replace LHS engine under cover

Replace front number plate

Z2:11

Wheel Alignment

COSTING

TOTAL PARTS COST

$4,089.50

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

59

Registration No. QX 496A




Registration No. QX 496A

Vehicle Inspected By

ONG HWEE JIE
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M MATAI

Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on

the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




